Registered

No. FSH-F (2)39/2011-ARC-Hamshu-l- © Xo\Y
Directorate of Fisheries,
Himachal Pradesh.

From
The Director-cum-Warden of Fisheries,
Himachal Pradesh.
To
/s Hamsu-1 2M/w Hydel Power,
Village Bulang, P.O. Fozal
Tehsi! & District Kullu (H.P.)-175129.
Dated Bilaspur-174001 the, g\g %\%
Subject: - Revised NOC for M/s Hamshu-1 {2.00 MW) Hydel Power Project in Distt
Kullu (H.P.)
Sir,

| invite a reference of your letter No. Nil, dated 15.02.2016 regarding above
cited subject.

In this context, it is intimated that as per provisions contained in clause -1 &
14 (i) of revised hydro power policy of H.P. notified by the Govt. of HP vide notificat-ion No-MPP-
F(1)2/2005-VIll, dated 4™ March, 2014, NOC of Fisheries Department is not required and no
charges/fisheries development fund up to the capacity of 2.00 MW is leviable. However, IPP will
have to release minimum 15% water downstream of the weir all times and ensure safe disposal of
silt: and muck. Hence, the Department of Fisheries, HP has no objection if the project with ahove

mentioned capacity is installed within allocated/consented elevations.

This may be treated as No Objection Certificate.

Yours faithfully,

AR

s
(Gurcharan Singh)

Director-cum-Warden of Fisheries,

Himachal Pradesh, Bilaspur.
E-mail : fisheries.hp@nic.in
Tel/Fax: 01978-224068

Endst No. As above- Dated:-

Copy forwarded for information to:-

1. The Additional Chief Secretary (Fisheries) to the Govt. of H.P, Shimla-2;
ne Director, HIMURIJA, SDA Complex, Kasumpati. Shimla—9(HP);

2.

3. The Deputy Director of Fisheries, Patlikuh! Distt- Kullu (HP); /

4, Incharge, Web Cell Directorate of Fisheries for n/a. _

| (Gurcharan Singh)

Director-cum-Warden of Fisheries,

Himachal Pradesh, Bilaspur.
E-mail : fisheries.hp@nic.in
Tel/Fax: 01978-224068
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